s dregon QOregon Public Utili‘ty Commission
;. & Public Utility o .
Commission Training Verification

SR Docket NC 364

Instructions:

¢ Defendant:

o Schedule training(s) outlined in Stipulation

Complete the Training Verification form on the day of the training
All attendees must print and sign their name on the Training Verification form
Have instructor date and sign the Training Verification form upon completion of training
Defendant must mail completed Training Verification form to the address below (retain a copy
for your records)

0C 0O 0

® Instructor: :
o Date and sign the Training Verification form upon completion of training

Type of Training: (To be filied out by the instructor)

["] OUNC~ Oregon Fxcavation Laws [.1 Onerator Safety Presentation [ ] Other:

Instructor Print Name:

[nstructor Signature: Date:

Name (Printed) : Name (Signed)

Lev. Cacl Luell

Public Utility C'
Administrative Hearings Division
201 High St. SE, Ste. 100
PO Box 1088
Salem OR 97308-1088

PUC Form FM415 (Rev, 9/7/16)




DAVIS Diane

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Potter, Shannon <Shannon.Potter@centurylink.com>

Tuesday, August 29, 2017 1:.57 PM

DAVIS Diane

Kitty Davis

FW: QUNC - Training Verification Form not completed by Trainer
20170829121019103.pdf

From: Kitty Davis [mailto:kitty@digsafelyoregon.com}
Sent: Tuesday, August 29, 2017 1:21 PM

To: Potter, Shannon

Curthiart: Fwd: OIINC - Trainina Verification Form not completed bv Trainer




